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OIiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 23, 1989

Mr. Robert F. Landis
Daly General Agency, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1529

Denver 3, Colorado

Re: Powers Marshall Company
$5,000 One Well Bond
NW/4 SE/4, Section 34,
Township 21 North, Range
30 East

Dear Mx. landis:

Ve have your letter dated April 13, 1959, wherein you request
cancellation of the above-captioned bond.

Please be advised that subject bond camnot be cancelled until
the well located in the NW/4 SE/4 Section 34, Township 21 North,
Range 30 East is properly plugged and abandoned. 1If the well

is to be plugged and abandoned kindly furnish thiz office with
the name of the person who is to perform the actual plugging
work and we shall be happy to provide him with a plugging
program and the proper forms Ior reporting the results of such

plugging.

If we can be of further assistance in expediting this matter,
please advise.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
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